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Make the following modifications to the above project.  Include in the amount of the Tender, any additions 
to or deductions from the cost of the work by reason of these instructions. 
 
Sign and attach this Addendum to the Tender documents and submit with your Tender.  Failure to 
do so may result in the rejection of your Tender. 
 

Please find below some clarification points/questions and answers.   
 
Q1. Drawing E-1, General Note 4 – Can you confirm that this note applies to ceiling mounted 

occupancy sensors only? 
A1. Note 4 applies to all sensors. 
 
Q2. What are the hours of operation Drawing E-1, General Note 6 – Are we to assume that 

all fixtures being retrofitted do not already have a means of quick disconnect?   
A2.  That is correct, we are unsure if they are equipped with disconnects presently. Price as though 

there are none presently. 
 
Q3. Drawing E-1, General Note 13 – Can you confirm that SJE will not need to be involved when 

shutting down the facility (contractor can shut down using facility breakers)?  Can you confirm 
there are no costs associated with the involvement of the fire chief? 

A3. SJE has no need to be involved, we simply want to simulate a power outage to ensure the 
luminaires on emergency power turn on. Fire Chief does not need to get involved, this was a 
typo copied from another project involving Fire Stations. 

 
Q4. Drawing E-4 – Can you confirm that there is no work associated with the two type “V” fixtures 

shown on the exterior wall outside of the vehicle impound (room 1112)? 
A4. All exterior luminaires are existing LED type, no work required for the two Type V luminaires 

shown. 
 
Q5. Drawing E-4 – Can you advise on the requirements of fixture type “P1” shown just inside the 

door of forensics (room 1107)? 
A5. Type P1 is a typo, please provide a new Type ‘C1’ downlight. 
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Q6. SKE-01, Specific Note 2 – Can you advise on a part number for the ceiling tiles that will need to 
be supplied?  Does the Owner have spare stock that can be used? 

A6. Unsure if spare tiles are available, please match tiles as best as possible. 

 
 
Please find attached additional information from the architect. 
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CONFIRMATION - RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM 
 
 

Upon receipt of this document, fax this page to  
(506) 658-4742 to confirm receipt of this addendum. 

 
 
 

  CONTRACTOR’S NAME: ____________________________________________ 
 

ADDRESS:_______________________________________________________ 
 

                   _______________________________________________________ 
 

PHONE:     ___________________________   FAX:  _____________________ 
 
 

RECEIVER NAME (PRINT) _________________________________________ 
 
 

RECEIVER SIGNATURE:    _________________________________________ 



 Addendum 
 

 120 Millennium Drive, Suite 201 
Quispamsis, New Brunswick  E2E 0C6 
Phone (506) 847-8285   Fax (506) 848-2131 
www.mcw.com 

Date: June 20, 2023 

 

Project Name: MBDER PKG #A13C – City of Saint John Police Headquarters - Lighting Retrofit 

Client: City of Saint John Project #: 12-22-076 
Pkg A13C 

To: City of Saint John - Supply Chain Management ADD #: 2 

Attention: Monic MacVicar supplychainmanagement@saintjohn.ca Page #: 1 of 1 

From: Bob Cormier   

Distribution: Samir Yammine – City of Saint John  
Carman Travis - MCW  
Louise Goguen - MCW  
Tim Dulenty - MCW  

 

In accordance with the drawings and specifications, provide in the tender all costs required to complete the work 
including items as listed below. 

Title: Electrical 

Reason for Change: Clarifications from Contractor Walk-Through 

Electrical Drawings: 

Drawing # Revisions 

E-6 • Reference Detail 1: Luminaire Schedule: 

• Reference Type C1D and C3D Luminaires:  

• Delete suffix “NLTAIR2” in Catalogue Number. 

• Reference Type “P” Measure: 

• Add note 6 as follows: 

• Provide a relay/power pack to control dimming ballast. 
Acuity Brand #rPP20D EFP 
 

End of ADD # 2 
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